

Our Ref: SSD-9036 PA-15

Nicholas Dowman
Senior Planning Advisor
Health Infrastructure NSW
1 Reserve Road
St Leonards, NSW 2065

16/04/2021

Dear Mr Dowman,

**Concord Hospital Redevelopment (SSD 9036)
Acknowledgment receipt of a CEMP - Condition C37**

I refer to the Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP), Rev 1 dated January 2021, submitted to the Planning Secretary for information under C37 of the conditions of consent for Concord Hospital.

I note that the review of the CEMP was triggered by the submission of a compliance report under condition B48. Therefore, the review of the CEMP has been carried out under condition C37 of the consent. I also note that no changes have been made into the CEMP.

Accordingly, I acknowledge receipt of the CEMP, Rev 1 dated January 2021, submitted to the Department for information under condition C37 of SSD 9036.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Sidonie Crepeau at sidonie.crepeau@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management